
 

 

           
May 16, 2025 

          Subject: Ultra-thin Wearing Course 
        WIN: 028870.00 

Location: Farmington-Phillips 
        Amendment No. 1    
 
 
Dear Sir/Ms.: 
 
 
The following questions have been received: 
 
Question: Could the department give locations for the 6" underdrain? 
 
Response:  
 
Add by Pen and ink to Construction notes on Page 56:  
 
605.09  6” Underdrain Type B  
Station (LT) 
83+68 to 86+83 
 
Question: In the areas where the spray paver will not fit, will the department allow the use of a 
conventional paver and 9.5mm polymer mix? 
 
Response:  The department would allow the use of a 9.5mm polymer surface mixture to be 
placed on shoulders in areas where a UTBWC spray paver may not typically reach the required 
width in one pass; normally 4 foot, and up to 5 foot shoulder widths. Payment shall be made 
under item 462.301 for any 9.5mm polymer surface mix placed on the shoulders.  The 
department may consider the use of a 9.5mm non-polymer mixture for use on the shoulders but 
would require a credit for the use of a non-polymer mixture. 
 
Question: Will the millings become property of the contractor? 
 
Response:Yes, the millings will become the property of the contractor 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on May 21, 2025. 
 
 
       
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

 


